FOROFFCIAT OSEONLY /AW ENFORCEMENT SENSHIVE
RECORDSMANY-ALSO-CONTAIN-ATFORNEY-CHENTBEHBERATIVE
AND/OR OTHER APPLICABIE DRI ENGEER MATEDIAL

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 7:23 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS[IWIETIINEGEGEGEGEEEEEE ) cCUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ
(b) (7)(E)

Subject: FW: FAQs

FYSA. Please continue to direct all information requests to HQ.

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7:12 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HOFFMAN, TODD A {{(XON(IXE4(®)) FRIEL,
MICHAEL J (XXX (%)
Ce: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: FAQs

All,

The attached FAQs have been approved by the Commissioner. This will remain an iterative document as
we get new/updated questions so please share the question and draft responses so we can continue to
keep this document updated. Please let me know if you have any additional questions.

Best,
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office of the Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
loliifa=H (P) (6). (b) (7)(C)
e3H () (6), (b) (7)(C)

PROPERTY-OF U5 EUSTOMSAND-BORBERPROTFECHON-
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From: (b) (6) (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:29 PM
To: HUTTON, JAMES R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FAQs (Updated)

Will do, I'm reviewing and cleaning up the FAQ and will get it out to OCC before final OC clearance.

Best,
(b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

b) (6), (b) (7)(C) Customs and Border Protection (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(0)

(

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Tuesday, January 31,2017 2:28 PM
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: RE: FAQs (Updated)

Please run any added questions to OCC

R (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:26:29 PM

To: (b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A; HUTTON, JAMES R; (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Subject: RE: FAQs (Updated)

| added two questions to the bottom. Would like to be able to release those if possible.

Thanks!

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office of Public Affairs

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

el (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:08 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6)’ (b) (7)(C) UTTON, JAMES R
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let me know if you have anything to add

Thank you,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(D) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 2:06 PM

To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) HUTTON, JAMES R

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Updated version attached (X&)
(b) (5)

Thank iou,

2 () (6), (b) (7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 1:33 PM
To: (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cc: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6), (

)
(b) (6

Subject: RE: FAQs (Updated)

Subject: FAQs (Updated)

Please find the updated FAQs attachedjii
and re-distribute so we can get final CBP clearance.

Best,

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Office of the Commissioner

U.S. Customs and Border Protection
it () (6), (b) (7)(C)
Cell:[(QIGNOIUI(E

=PREPERP-5FU-5—CUSTOMSAND BORDERPROTECHON—
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FOR-OF AT USEONDY- AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE
AND/OR-OFHERAPPHECABLEPRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A
Sent: Tuesday, January 31, 2017 7'17 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS [DXRIE
Cc HUTTON JAMES R ), (b) (7)(C)
) (6), (b) (

- [mm

Todd C (AC OFO) [DICKBOIVIE) . WAGNER, JOHN P
(b) (6 ) (D) (/1)) EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

b) (7)(E)

Subject: FW: Executive Order Update on Seaport Operations and Consolidated Guidance

Directors,

Here is a quick summary regarding the Executive Order:

e You have waiver authority for:
o LPRs- still require an individualized waiver for each entry.
o First time refugees.
o Remaining in-scope categories — C1 approval required. Delegation request to
DFOs is currently with the S1. We hope to have today.

arc

doing a great job to identify in-scope travelers and deny boarding.
. We

continue to push at all levels.

e [ssued WD guidance based on court order.

e Crewman that are now lacking a valid visa and are determined to pose no additional
concerns to the security of the United States may be detained on board the vessel, with an
approved security plan, for the duration of the vessel’s U.S. voyage. Crewman that pose a
concern to the security of the United States should be ordered removed under safeguard
pursuant to standard operating procedures. Removal requires OCC review and
concurrence to ensure Court order compliance.

e (I, C2, EAC Owen, etc., continue to work through a prioritized list of Congressional
calls.

e We're working with Department of State to align our EO policies and protocols with
additional changes expected soon.

e We’ll have FAQs posted via CBP website and a public inquiry call center established

later today.

For convenience, [ have also attached the previously issued guidance to Field Offices since the
Executive Order:

1/30 email: court compliance on WD

1/30 email: Delegation of Authority Documentation for 842 Refugee Arrivals

1/30 email: Arrival of Central American Minors (CAM) Parolees — Jan 31 arrival

EO FOIA CBP 0000000633



b O e T S R PR R S D P A T e

1/28 email: Waiver Routing (b) (7)(E)
added to routing on 1/29.
1/28: Executive Order Guidance to the Field — Signed Memo

[ apprecmlc )our ctforts durmw this 1mplc.muuatlon Please let me know if you have any
: taffed 24/7 and can be reached at

q (b) (7)(E)

Also, please let me know if you have any reportable issues for the 0900 senior leadership
meeting.

o

Todd A. Hoffman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

EO FOIA CBP 0000000634



ATTCHMENTS to Hoffman Email from 1/31

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 9:17 PM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD OPS DIRIE) : BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(XU I - U ¢ DIRECTORS HQ
(b) (7)(E)

[XLeIZeN b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C

Subject: Guidance on Withdrawal - Court Compliance

DFO’s

As pertains to applicants for admission subject to the EO, please ensure Officers within your
AOR receive the below guidance from OCC:

J. Ryan Hutton

DLpul\ l‘ \uuln e Director

d Passenger Programs

(b) (6), (b) (7)(53)

Washington, DC

j(0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It contains information that may be exempt from
public release under the Freedom of Informme 5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with DHS policy relating to FOU s not to be re mmd to the public or other personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an authorized DHS official’® is report should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form, This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confiden acsansitive U.S
Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission. dissemination or use by anyone other than Hu intended Tecret

POFL-S CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
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DFOs

In conjunction with Secretary of State and the Secretary of Homeland Security, approx. 842 refugees
(complete list attached) have been authorized to travel to the United States from January 30" -
February 2" . These are first time entrants and thus should only arrive to the seven (7) designated
POEs:

JFK

Newark

Miami

Chicago

Dulles

LAX

Houston

The Executive Order (EO) does allow for a waiver pursuant to Section 5(e) with concurrence of the
Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. The Department of State has provided a copy of
their concurrence concurring with a waiver for only the 842 refugees listed in the attached. The
Secretary of Homeland Security has delegated his authority to the Commissioner of U.S. Customs and
Border Protection. The Commissioner has further delegated his authority (see below) that allows the
listed individuals to effectuate said waiver per Section 5(e) of the EO. The below also outlines the
guidelines, systems checks etc, on how waivers should be granted:

Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be subjected to a thorough
examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct of: (XU}

B 7/is cuthority may not be further delegated.

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b) (6). (b) (7)(C)

Washington, DC

8 (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)
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i document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUD). It contains information that may be exempt from
Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552). It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
disposed of in accordance with (‘HQ policy retatm UO information and is not 1o be released to the public or other personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know” without prior approval of an aut 2HS official. No ;‘o tion of(hxs rc.port sho "1 be urmshcd to the
media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) e [ L

Government information, and is nof
Please notify the send

vt miust be
ument must De agy

public release under the Fre

From: MCALEENAN, KEVIN K

Sent: Monday, January 30, 2017 3:06 PM

To: ALLES, RANDOLPH D[ IGXOIN@) Owen, Todd C (AC OFO)
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Cc: FALK, SCOTT K (OCC)

Subject: Redelegation of Refugee Waiver Authority
Acting Deputy Commissioner/EAC,

Subject to my oversight, direction and guidance, | hereby delegate to the Deputy Commissioner,
Executive Assistant Commissioner, Deputy Executive Assistant Commissioner, Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs, Executive Director Operations, Executive Director National
Targeting Center, Executive Director, National Targeting Center-Passenger, Directors, Field Operations,
Port Director, John F. Kennedy Airport, and Port Director, Los Angeles International Airport, Office of
Field Operations, U.S. Customs and Border Protection, the authority under § 5(e) of the Executive Order
entitled, “Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry Into the United States,” (January 27, 2017),
to admit individuals to the United States as first-time refugees on a case-by-case basis, but only if the
Commissioner and the Secretary of State, or his designee, jointly determine that the admission of such
individuals as refugees is in the national interest and would not pose a risk to the security or welfare of
the United States. Prior to any such admission as a first-time refugee, each such individual must be
subjected to a thorough examination by an immigration officer, to include CBP conduct

LIM(b) (7)(E)
I s outhority may not be further delegated.

EO FOIA CBP 0000000638



FOR-CFHEHATUSEONLY AW ENFOREEMENT SENSHIVE—
RECORDS-MAY-ALSO-CONTAIN-ATHORNEY-CHENT, DEHBERATVE

ANDSOROTHER LDPLICABLE PRIVILEDCED WATER AL

DFO/PDs

Starting on January 31%, the Ports of Miami, Houston and LA will encounter Central American
Minors that have been authorized parole into the United States for a period of two (2) years. |
have attached a list of the individuals scheduled to arrive to include a exemplar of the document
they will present on primary. Just to alleviate any potential confusion, while these are
adjudicated by CIS Refugee Office, these are not refugees, nor subject to the EO.

Please do not hesitate to contact me should the need arise.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Washington, DC

a3 () (6), (b) (7)(C)

information and is not {o he released to the public or other personnel who do
not have a valid "need-to-know" without pricr approval of an authoriz€ icial. No portion of this report should be furnished to the
media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, ma dential and/or sensitive U.S
Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone othe 1 ded recipient(s)
Please notify the sender if this email has been misdirected and immediately destroy all onginals and copies of the onginal. Any
this document must be approved by J.S Customs and Border Protection

DFO’s
Kindly request that you all Enforcement Programs Division (group mailbox) to all waiver
requests. This will helps us track the waivers and alleviate field reporting.

Thank very much for all of your flexibility. We are striving not to burden the Field.

J. Ryan Hutton
Deputy Executive Director

Admissibilitv and Passenger Programs
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Washington, DC

EO FOIA CBP 0000000639



s document is UNCLASSIFIED/FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (U/FOUQ). It centains information that may be exempt from

public release under the' F Aformation Act (5 U.S.C. 552), It is to be controlled, stored, handled, transmitted, distributed, and
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2ly dr stroy all onginals and copies of the orgmmre qy disclosure of

From: HUTTON, JAMES R
Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 9:34 PM

To: HOFFMAN, TODD A (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) DIRECTORS FIELD OPS
OG- < CUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

BIVE) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b) (7)(E)

Cc: Owen, Todd C (AC OFO) [FIGNBIULE

WAGNER, JOHN P

Subject: UPDATED Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into
the United States

Importance: High

DFO’s
As a follow up from guidance sent last night. In addition to waivers for LPRs, the Secretary of
Homeland Security has delegated waiver authority to the Commissioner of CBP for only the
following categories of individuals subject to the EO:

e Returning Refugees (to include any 1* time refugees encountered):

e Returning Asylees:
Individuals in possession of a valid I-512 issued by CIS:
UAC

The request for said waiver will necd | waiver will need to follow the 0“0\\ the below format sent initiallv to the below distro

3(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000640



. (b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EAC Owen

DEAC \\'a"nu

(b) (6), (b) (7)

\D IIondn

DXD [Iult(m

OFO Field Liaison

[ have also attached some samples that were submitted for approval today.

Sample

Subject Line: EO 212(f) Exemption for LAST NAME, (f/n) First name

-

Spuum bullets regarding the specific individual(s). for example:

EO FOIA CBP 0000000641



J. Ryan Hutton

Deputy Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Washington, DC

2 (0) (6), (b) (7)(C)

EO FOIA CBP 0000000642



rimrmpd of in accordance with DHS policy relaling to FOUO infor
not have a valid "need-to-know" without prior approval of an autharized DHS officia
media, either in written or verbal form. This document, and any attachment(s) hereto, may contain confidentrz
Government information, and is not for release, review, retransmission, dissemination or use by anyone other than the u‘row > >
Please notify the sender if this email has bean misdirected and immediately destroy all originals and copies of the original. Any disclosure of
this document must be approved by U.S Customs and Border Protection

From: HOFFMAN, TODD A

Sent: Saturday, January 28, 2017 1:07 AM

To: DIRECTORS FIELD PG TG - - CUTIVE DIRECTORS HQ

(b) (7)(E) BORDER SECURITY ASST DIRECTORS

(b) (7)(E)

gc: Owen Todd c AC OFO (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) WAGNER, JOHN P
HUTTON, JAMIESR | (b) (8), (b) (7)(C)

(b) (6), (b) (7)(C)

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order "Protecting the Nation from Foreign Terrorist Entry into the
United States
Importance: High

Directors,

[ apologize for the delay. Please be advised that you have unilateral authority to approve
exemptions to the Executive Order for LPRs. no State Department approval required. The
exemption process for other categories of aliens as outlined in the policy guidance currently
requires the approval of the acting Commissioner. Further guidance for these exemptions is
forthcoming.

Memorandum For:  Directors, Field Operations

From: Todd A. Hoffman
Executive Director
Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

Subject: Guidance on Executive Order “Protecting the Nation from Foreign
Terrorist Entry into the United States™

Effective immediately, and pursuant to Executive Order entitled, “Protecting the Nation from
Foreign Terrorist Entry into the United States™ (January 27, 2017), all entry into the United
States for aliens who are nationals from Iran, Iraq, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, Syria and Yemen is
hereby suspended in accordance with Section 212(f) of the INA. This includes all non-

PROPERTY-OF -5 EUSTOMSAND-BERBER PRETECHEN

EO FOIA CBP 0000000643



immigrant classifications, with the exception of those foreign nationals traveling on diplomatic
visas, NATO visas, C2 visas for travel to the United Nations, G1. G2, G-3, and G-4 visas. This
also includes all immigrant classes of admission, returning resident aliens refugees and asylees.

The Department to State has provided CBP with a letter provisionally revoking all immigrant
and non-immigrant visas for nationals of Iran, Iran, Libya, Somalia, Sudan, and
Yemen. Revocations may not yet be annotated in the system.

Wherever possible. vill coordinate the denial of boarding through
locations, and

Should aliens, subject to the Executive Order, arrive at the port of entry, CBP officers are
instructed to take the following actions:

Applicants bearing Non-Immigrant Visas and First Time Arriving Immigrants:
(1) All case processing will be recorded (XIS
system, according to current policy/procedure.

(2) Subjects will be allowed to withdraw their application for admission on Form [-275,
without a sworn statement. All other procedures pertaining to the processing of Form I-
275 withdrawal cases apply.

(3) Should the alien decline to withdraw their application for admission, the alien will be
placed in Expedited Removal in accordance with standard operating procedures.

(4) Aliens claiming fear of return will be referred to an asylum officer, and processed for
Expedited Removal/Credible Fear (ERF). Aliens processed under ERF procedures will
be referred to ERO for detention. Field Offices should clearly indicate to both CIS and
ERO that aliens are subject to Executive Order during the referral process.

Returning Residents,

(1) Lawtul Permanent Residents should be referred for (KGNS and held at
the port of entry until an exemption to the Executive Order is granted. The authority to
grant an exemption has been delegated to the Commissioner of CBP, and further
delegated to Directors of Field Operations and SES Port Directors. Once an exemption
has been granted results (RGNS should be notated in (JX@@)with the
following language: Individual is subject to Presidential Executive Order and barred
Sfrom entry pursuant to 212(f) of the INA but has been granted an exemption per (insert
DFO/SES PD).

Refugees, Asylees, Unaccompanied Children, and subjects returning to the US with Advanced
Parole:

(1) Aliens from the above group who arc prevented from entry solely as a result of the
Executive Order, should be referred for (XIS and held at the port of
entry until such time as an exemption to the Executive Order can be obtained. This
exemption falls to the Secretary of State and Secretary of Homeland Security. Further
guidance will be forthcoming on processing these exemptions.

—PREPERTY-OF -5 CHSTOMSAND BORDERPRETECHON
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FOR OFFICIAT USE ONtY /AW ENFORCEMENT SENSITIVE—
RECORDS MAY ALSO CONTAIN ATTORNEY-CLIENT, DELIBERATIVE

AND/OR OTHER APPLICABLE PRIVILEDGED MATERIAL

Individuals who fall within any of the above may not be paroled, which includes port parole and
deferred inspection. To the extent that there is an emergent medical issue related to an alien who
falls within the Executive Order, CBP officers must accompany the alien for any medical care.

Returning aliens ineligible who withdraw their application for admission:
(1) Aliens arriving via air or sea: Commercial carriers are required to remove foreign aliens
found ineligible for entry under this order pursuant to 241(c)(1) of the INA.
(2) Aliens arriving via land will be returned per current established procedures with the
contiguous country.

Please ensure that this memorandum and attached muster are disseminated to all ports of entry

within your jurisdiction. If vou have any questions or require additional information, please
contact (b) (6), (b) (7)(C) A) Director, Enforcement Programs Division, a{SQACIECNIIS)

(b) (6), (b) (7XC)

Todd A. Hoffiman

Executive Director, Admissibility and Passenger Programs
Office of Field Operations

U.S. Customs and Border Protection

END ATTCHMENTS

EO FOIA CBP 0000000645





